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Swapnil Sutar

From: info@vthreehospitality.in
Sent: 22 November 2024 10:32
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat
Subject: RE: Need shop drawing for Bain marie- chennai 

HI, 
 
Please find the best price as below . 
Bain Marie Made of SS 304 with ½ x 150 MM -6 no GN pans , 3 side cover and under storage cabinet with sliding door . 
1220 x 650 x 850 --- RS 65000 + 18 % GST . 
 
 
Thanks & Regards . 
 
Suresh.N .G  
+919448029699 
V-THREE HOSPITALITY EQUIPMENT 
No 6 ,Pete Chennappa Ind Area 
Kamakshipalya ,  
Bengaluru - 560079 
info@vthreehospitality.in 
www.vthreehospitality.com 
 
 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 1:18 PM 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Need shop drawing for Bain marie- chennai  
 
Dear Sir, 
Please arrange the quote for Chennai. 
 

1) ELECTRICAL BAIN MARIE FULL SS 304CUSTOMISED SIZE-1230X700X665 FULL COVERED, WITH BOTTOM STORE RACK AND SLIDING DOORS 
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2) 5-ELECTRICAL BAIN MARIE-FULL SS 304 FULL CLOSED, WITH BOTTOM STORE RACK AND SLIDING DOOR 

 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


